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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202109149 - STOP Violence Against Women 

Formula Grant 

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Public Safety

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	October 25, 2021, at 11:59 p.m. local time.

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	October 27, 2021

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	November 4, 2021, at 11:59 p.m. local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Limitations of Fund Use – Page 2.
	Is it acceptable to write for two victim services positions under one STOP grant?

	
	Answer

	
	There is not a stated limit on the number of positions that can be requested under one STOP application.  It would be acceptable to write two victim services positions into one grant application.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Cover Page – Page 9.
	State of Maine Vendor # - Please clarify specifically what is needed.



	
	Answer

	
	The applicant needs to have a State of Maine Vendor Number.  The application form can be found on the Office of the State Controller’s website at - https://www.maine.gov/osc/forms.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Cover Page – Page 9.
	Please clarify on the grant term length. Previously we got the sense that it could be for 18 months. The  Implementation Plan materials reference to a preference for 12 month grant awards. Please clarify term.

	
	Answer

	
	The grant period begins on October 1, 2021.  While a 12-month period of performance is desired it is also sometimes necessary to allow additional time for project completion.  An example would be the need to hire/train for positions that are new.  It is understood that 12 months is not reasonable to accomplish both the hiring and training to move forward with providing services.  The time necessary to complete your project should be reflected in your application.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Key Process Events – Page 7.  Additional information provided in Amendment 1.
	There is no mention of the need for letters of support from partners. Would it be an option for us to submit along with application?

	
	Answer

	
	Although not required, letters of support can be included as part of the application.  


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Consultation/Collaboration Agreement Form – Page 19.
	We are applying for funding for our Sexual Assault Forensic Examiner Program (SAFE). Please clarify if we need to have a Consultation/Collaboration Agreement Form signed. The SAFE program provides victim services and as a result we didn’t think we would need to get this form signed but wanted to clarify to be sure.

	
	Answer

	
	Including a Consultation/Collaboration Agreement from the local victim service agencies would be a requirement of this application unless the applicant is a victim service agency.  This inclusion demonstrates that the area entities are working together to best meet the needs of those in need of services.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Cover Page - Page 9.
	Please clarify the distinction between the “Name of Application” and the “Project Title”.  

	
	Answer

	
	The name of the applicant is the entity that is applying for the funding.  The project title refers to the specific project that the funding is being requested for.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Limitations of Fund Use,  Section B - Page 2.
	Regarding the following funding exclusion on page 2 of the RFA 10. Grant funds may not be spent for out-of-state conference fees, out-of-state travel, or out-of-state lodging unless a waiver is approved. Would it be possible to request such a waiver prior to submission of our STOP application, requesting permission to use  a portion of STOP grant funding- if awarded- to attend an advanced and specialized training if the education delivered at this conference is  not available anywhere within the State of Maine.

	
	Answer

	
	DPS does not provide pre-award waivers for out of state travel.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Key Process Events – Page 7.  Additional information provided in Amendment 1.
	It appears that key information regarding Proposal Submission Requirements typically included in the State’s STOP grants was omitted from the 2021 RFA (attached, as downloaded from the State’s RFA site today). Typically, the DPS STOP RFAs (and most State RFAs) include sections titled Proposal Submission Requirements- with specific directions regarding Format and Contents

	
	Answer

	
	DPS has moved from the Request for Proposal (RFP) format to the Request for Application (RFA) format.  The RFA does not require the same amount of detail as previously asked for in the RFP.  The RFA provides forms to be completed and requires that pages 9 – 19 of the RFA be included in the submission.  We did issue an amendment providing clarifying language for additional items that could be included in the RFA.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Key Process Events – Page 7.  Additional information provided in Amendment 1.
	The RFA makes no mention of a match requirement. The additional information linked in the RFA note that there is no required match for Victim Services. Can you confirm there is no matching requirement?

	
	Answer

	
	The RFA format provides links to much of the information previously detailed in the RFP.  To clarify the match requirements, the match language was included on Amendment 1 to the RFA.  There is no matching requirement for Victim Services.   


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Key Process Events – Page 7
	Do you anticipate the deadline for this funding opportunity will be extended? 

	
	Answer

	
	We do not anticipate extending the deadline for this funding opportunity.
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